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From: IPP.Helpdesk

To: tim_sullivan@hitchiner.com;
Subject: Notification to provide U.S. Department of Labor, Import/
Export Price Index Data
Date: Wednesday, April 02, 2008 1:32:28 PM
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Hello MR. TIMOTHY C. SMINOTHY, ESQ.

Thank you for agreeing to provide prices to the U.S. Department of
Labor over the Internet. Please submit your prices for April preferably

within one week from receipt of this message.

To logon and submit prices, go to https://idcf.bls.gov/
default.asp?riD=cs88888888

Your account number is: CS88888888.

To retrieve your password, select "Forgot Password?" from the logon
page using this account number, and your password will be automatically

emailed to you.

Your Data at Work: Import/Export articles
“Ahead of the Bell: Import Prices”

Forbes.com:
MarketWatch.com: “U.S. February import prices rise 0.226"

For the latest news on Import and Export Price Index trends (or other
Bureau of Labor Statistics data) please visit: http://www.bls.gov/mxp/

Thank you again for your valued participation in the U.S.
Department of Labor, Import/Export Price Indexes!

U.S. Department of Labor, Bureau of Labor Statistics
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